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Donna M. Johson 
Harnett County Development Services 
420 McKinney Pkwy. 
Lillington, NC 27546 
 
May 22, 2024 
 
Re: Notification of Change of Contractor  
 
 
Dear Donna M. Johson, 
 
 
This letter is to inform you that Sapphire Companies, LLC has been contracted by 
Reliant Real Estate Development to perform the electrical portion of work at Midgard 
Self Storage 14396 NC 210S Spring Lake, NC 28930. Smart Electric who was originally 
contracted to perform the work was terminated by Reliant Real Estate Development, 
LLC. 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Fred Castelbuono 
Senior Project Manager    


